



Eric R. Holway

Counsel

Denver Office

1099 18th Street
Suite 2150
Denver, CO 80202
(O): 303.390.0016
(F): 303.390.0177
(C): 303.854.7861

eric.holway@jacksonkelly.com

Eric R. Holway is Counsel in the Health Care and Insurance industry groups, focusing primarily on health care and commercial litigation. He practices out of the Firm's office in Denver, Colorado.

Eric has spent the entirety of his legal career as a complex civil litigator. His health care practice is focused on the representation of hospitals and individual health care professionals. He also represents health care providers in disciplinary actions brought against them through the Colorado Department of Regulatory Agencies.

Eric has extensive experience handling cases in the areas of professional negligence, insurance defense and subrogation, personal injury defense, and premises liability. He currently serves as panel counsel for many of the largest health care systems and insurers in the state of Colorado.

In addition to his work in health care litigation, Eric also handles a wide variety of complex commercial litigation matters, including the prosecution and defense of business and financial disputes.

Eric loves researching cars and gets a kick out of negotiating sales and purchases for his family and friends. Eric's leisure time is spent either playing basketball, lacrosse, or golf. He also enjoys snowboarding with his family. Eric and his wife are the proud parents of three children.

Awards

- Named in the *Best Lawyers*® Denver, Colorado "Ones to Watch" list for Health Care Law, Medical Malpractice Law - Defendants and Product Liability Litigation - Defendants (2022)
- Fellow, American Board of Trial Advocates National Trial College, 2018
- CALI Excellence for the Future Award - The Center for Computer-Assisted Legal Instruction, 2011
- St. Olaf College Dean's List, 2005
- St. Olaf College Leadership Award Nominee, 2005

Work History

- Jackson Kelly PLLC (2019-Present)
- Dickinson Prud'Homme Holway, LLP, Partner (2018-2019)
- Dickinson Prud'Homme Holway Hoffman, LLP, Partner (2017-2018)
- Dickinson Prud'Homme Adams, LLP, Senior Associate (2015-2016)
- Flaherty, Sensabaugh & Bonasso, PLLC, Associate (2011-2015)
- Gibson & O'Keefe, Extern and Law Clerk (2010)

- Lamson, Dugan and Murray, Law Clerk (2009)
- United Launch Alliance (ULA), Contract Negotiator (2007-2008)
- Wells Fargo Financial, Credit Manager (2006-2007), Senior Credit Manager (2007)

Practices

- Health Care Litigation
- Medical Malpractice
- Commercial Litigation
- Litigation
- Professional Liability, Errors & Omissions

Industries

- Health Care
- Insurance

Education

- University of Dayton School of Law (J.D., 2011)
 - CALI Award of Excellence
 - Intellectual Property
 - Carl D. Kessler Inn of Court
 - Honors Council
- St. Olaf College (B.A. in Psychology, 2006)

Admissions

- Colorado (2016)
- U.S. District Court, District of Colorado
- U.S. District Court, Northern District of West Virginia
- U.S. District Court, Southern District of West Virginia

Professional Organizations

- Colorado Bar Association
- Denver Bar Association
- Claims and Litigation Management Alliance
- Colorado Defense Lawyers Association

Speaking Engagements & Publications

Speaking Engagements

- Presenter, "Pre-suit Requirements of the MPLA and Emerging Health Care Legislation," West Virginia State Bar Law and Medicine Committee, 2014